Kristin Culberson

From: Heather Whittington <heather.whittington@ countyofupshur.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 3:38 PM

To: kristin.culberson@countyofupshur.com

Subject: OVERPAYMENT REF OVER $2500.xlsx

Attachments:

OVERPAYMENT REF OVER $2500.xlsx

Luana wanted me to check with you, if we could still get this on for court tomorrow?

Heather Whittington
Upshur County Tax Office
903-680-8316 Direct
903-843-3083 Fax
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OVERPAYMENT REFUNDS OVER $2,500

= |
ACCOUNT # | DATE CHECK # AMOUNT REASON Trfég_ﬁ‘liRnQSr_Sm;
65014016 3/28/2018 1545 $3,336.31|OVERPAYMENT RCIYRECIE A
2 APR 16 B 926
SPSHIT R T
B GEPUTY

In compliance with Chapter 31.11 of Texas Property Tax Code, the above listed accounts have refunds in excess of $2,500.00.

Approved in Commissioners Court this __| v day of

A

Aftc—

County Judge

,2018.

ADJUSTMENT REFUNDS EXCEEDING $5,000, included for recording purposes only. Court approval not required.

65060251

3/13/2018

1537

$5,455.36

DVHS added to account for 2016-2017




